

JANUARY 1959

Minutes of the Proceedings of a Parish Council Meeting held at  
Bakery, Monday, Jan. 5th, 1959

Present Dr. Sturton (Chairman), Mrs. Dohrie, Miss Knight, Mrs.  
Hodgson & Leslie, with the Clerk.

Apologies Apologies for absence were received from Mrs. Geary  
and Mrs. Smith.

Minutes The Minutes of the last Meeting were read & confirmed.

Transport The Clerk said she had had a Telephone conversation  
with Mr. Mans. Divisional Education Officer. An  
additional single deck 'bus provided by London  
Transport would run from Hamsey Green at  
3.53 p.m. on school days, to Tatsfield. It would  
be for school children only, and it would be  
suggested to the Headmaster of Warlingham  
County Secondary School that he should select  
39 of the youngest children, who would always  
be conveyed by this 'bus on the afternoon  
journey. The remainder would be able to travel  
by the ordinary service 'bus, leaving Hamsey  
Green at about the same time.

Reflector at Tatsfield Corner Mrs. Dohrie said she had been approached about  
the advisability of having reflectors at the bend  
of Tatsfield Approach Road, near Forge Corner.  
After discussion, the Clerk was asked to make  
this request to Highways Authority.

Retirement of Headmaster It was agreed that a letter of good wishes be  
sent to Mr. Harris, on his retirement from the

office of Postmaster at Tutfield Post office.

Yes for  
payment

Proposed by Miss Knight, sec. Mr. Heale,  
for: Yes be passed for payment.

Hooker Bros, Stationery  
Rly. Passengers Assn. Co.

£2-1-

5

Clerk's salary for 4 ending Dec. 31st 1958

£12-10-

Carried

E. L. Stinson.

Feb 2nd 59

FEBRUARY 1959

Minutes of the Proceedings of a Parish Council Meeting held at The Bakery, Monday, Feb. 2nd, 1959

Present Dr. Sturton (Chairman) Mrs. Dothie, Miss Knight, Messrs. Geary, Hodgson, Leslie & Smith, with the Clerk

Minutes The Minutes of the last Meeting were read & confirmed

Reflectors It was reported that the reflectors recently put up at Tunge Corner, were satisfactory.

Proposed Pruept Mrs. Dothie, sec. Mr. Leslie that foll: Pruept (Provisional) be sent to R.D.C.  
 For administrative expenses of Parish Council £125  
 Public Lighting £120  
 Rd rate for beautifying the Pond £58  
Carried.

Annual Parish Meeting Proposed from the Chair that Wed. March 18th 8 p.m. be date of Annual Parish Meeting.  
Carried

Village Sign An inspection of the Village Sign, recently fitted with Perspex screen, showed that water was collecting on the inside. The Clerk was instructed to ask R.D.C. whether washers could be inserted where the Perspex was screwed to the sign.

Bus Shelter Mrs. Dothie drew attention to worn infestation on one side of the bus shelter. The Clerk was asked to draw the attention of R.D.C. to this matter

Underpath Mr Leslie reported that vehicles were still at Moore Green

using the cinder path on Westmore Green, and churning up the Green when they turned at the end. It was agreed that R.D.C. be asked either to widen the <sup>north</sup> ~~lower~~ end of the cinder path, so that vehicles could turn on it, or erect railings to stop the path being used by cars & vans.

R. V. Stinson.

2.3.59

MARCH 1959

Minutes of the Proceedings of a Parish Council Meeting held at The  
 Church on Monday, March 2nd, 1959

- Present** Dr. Sturton (Chairman), Mrs. Dottie, Miss Knight,  
 Messrs. Hodgson, Leslie & Smith, with the Clerk.
- Minutes** The Minutes of the last meeting were read, & confirmed
- Waste Sign** In a letter the Surveyor said he would look into the matter  
 of condensation, & give it the necessary attention
- Bus Shelter** An inspection of the condition of the 'bus shelter was also  
 promised in the same letter.
- Widening Path** The Clerk said that she had been told that the cinder  
 path would be retained, and the northern end widened,  
 to allow vehicles to turn, without going on to the green.
- Local Parks** A communication from S.C.C. was examined, giving the  
 date of the first review as 1st Jan. 1959. The Parish  
 Council was invited to submit particulars, before 7th April,  
 of any changes. The Clerk was instructed to tell  
 S.C.C. that 2 F/Bs were being claimed, & asking  
 whether anything further were required at this stage.
- Allotments** A letter from Mr. Wilkinson was read, in which  
 he asked, on behalf of Mr. Pelletier, whether he could  
 take over as many vacant allotments as would  
 cost up to £5 p.a. to rent. The Clerk was  
 asked to write Mr. Wilkinson, telling him that the  
 whole matter of the Allotments was under consideration,  
 and the Parish Council could not yet give a reply to him.

Playing Fields

The Clerk of R.D.C. wrote to say that the land at Fungy Corner had not yet been leased to the Council, although the legal formalities were in progress. A considerable amount of work would then have to be carried out depending to a great extent, on the weather. He therefore thought the Football Club should be informed that, although there was every prospect of their securing the field next season, it would be advisable for them to make their preliminary fixtures, away from home, & depend on the field rather later in the season. The Clerk was instructed to pass on this information to Mr. Dean.

Caravans in

Poyntonfield Rd

Mrs. Dotlie said she had been asked whether any restraint could be placed on the number of caravans at Lower Concord, and whether the R.D.C. would allow other caravans to take the place of those who had obtained houses. The Clerk was asked to find out from R.D.C. what the situation was at this site.

Ground at

The Bakery

Mr. Smith said that the number of cars on this ground was increasing, and it looked very much as though it were being used as a car dump. After discussion Proposed Mr. Smith, sec. Miss Knight that R.D.C. be asked to investigate this matter.

A/c for  
payment

Proposed Mr. Leslie, sec. Miss Knight that following A/c be passed for payment:-  
Clerk's Petty Cash £3-0-0

Carried

*Phyllis E. Knight*

Chairman 6/4/54

## ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

Minutes of the Proceedings of the Annual Parish Meeting held at the Bakery, Wednesday, March 18th, 1959

Present Eighteen Parishioners were present, including seven Parish Councillors.

Chairman Dr. Sturton was in the chair.

Minutes The Minutes of the last Annual Parish Meeting were read & confirmed.

Chairman The Chairman reported upon action taken upon matters arising from Minutes.

Chairman's report The Chairman gave a Summary of the year's work.

School Report Mr. Hodgson made a short report upon the Primary School. He said the quality of the teaching at the School was excellent, & the atmosphere happy. Successes in the 11+ examinations were up to the average in the County. A great advantage was the low number in classes, about 25, as compared with a more normal 40. Extensions were being planned, & various improvements. The School Managers were always pressing for amenities. He thought the Parent-Teacher Association was most effective. £80 had been raised by their efforts, & he referred to the excellent dramatic performances of the Christmas Nativity play, & "Toad of Toad Hall".

Revision of Definitive Map The next item on the advertised Agenda was the Revision of the Definitive Map. The Chairman asked whether there were any additions required to be placed before Survey C.C. Proposed by Mr. Sutton, seconded by Mr. Simpson.

that the F/P leading from Westmore Green to Greenway should be added to the revised map.

In favour 14.

Against 2.

Proposed Mrs Dethie, seconded by Mrs. Hall that the F/P leading from Greenway to Goatfield Rd. through the plot adjacent to "Anhedra", should be added to the revised map.

In favour 6.

Against 2.

School Crossroads

parking of cars  
on macadamised

F/P

Mr. Hassell Sr. referred to cars parked on the macadamised F/P near the School. The Clerk said the matter had been reported, & she had been told that this was a matter for the police.

Gritting of  
main roads

Mr. Simpson said he found the gritting of main roads during the late icy weather, rather inadequate. Others disagreed, the matter was not pursued.

Old lane

Mr. Mages asked for a <sup>fuller</sup> report on what had been done about his complaint at the condition of Old Lane, after the recent laying of main drainage. The Chairman proceeded to give an account of the efforts made to have something done to the road, and their lack of success.

Strong feelings were expressed in the discussion that followed. Proposed by Mr. Mages, seconded by Mr. Ferronssat that "Godstone P.D.C. be called upon to re-instate Old Lane to its former condition before the laying of main drainage. If the result were unsatisfactory the Parish Council to take up the matter with Surrey County Council for an independent report"

Carried nem. con.



Village Church Mrs. Rumley asked for something to be done to the four <sup>in P/P</sup> stiles leading from village to Church. The Chairman promised to look into the matter.

at Cottage Mr. Mayes said he thought the new fence recently put in just below the School was too near the road. The Chairman said this matter would be investigated

blind corners Church Road Mr. Simpson referred to the various blind corners along Church Road.

of thanks Mrs. Mayes proposed a vote of thanks to the Chairman & Parish Councillors for their work.

R. U. Simpson  
March 15 '60

SPECIAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

After the A.P.M. all the Parish Councillors met to confirm that the Parish Council agreed to the arrangements as set out in the S.C.C. letter of 19th Feb. 1959, to comply with Section 2 of the National Parks & Access to the Countryside Act 1949, Part IV, (Revised R/W Map) & to ask S.C.C. to insert 2 F/Rs as agreed at Annual Parish Meeting, & set out on P. 120 of Minute Book.

This was done on the proposal of Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Leslie & Carried

Phyllis E. Smith  
6/4/59